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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secret

/T
SUBJECT: AFFIRMATION SESSION 79-1 1( /.05P.M. MONDAY,MAY7,1979,

V)0M, D.C. OFFICE
COMMISSIONERS'CONFERENC[NDANCE)(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTc

I. Proposed Orders to Shut Down Rancho Seco Nuclear _ Generating
Station (Sacramento Municioal Utility Distric*, Docket No. 50-312),
and Oconee Nuclear Station, Units 1, 2, and 3 (Duke Power Ccmcany,
Docxet Nos. 50-269, 50-270, and 50-287)

The Commissien, by a vote of 5-0, approvad the sucject orders,
which confirm agreements reached between the NRC staff and the
respective licensees on actions necessary to provide added reliability
to the reactor systems M respond safely to the feedwater transients.
The Orders would beccme effective on issuance for an indefinite
period until the actions described in the Order have been satisfactorily
completed *.

(CGC) (The Secretary signed the Orders on May 7,1979)
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*A;tncugn vo ing in favcr of the Orders as written, Ccmmis:ioner bradford
wcuic nave c. efe~ed tnat the texts of the Creers include lancuace
recui-ir.g 2 furtner cm:-i;sicn Orcer prior to resumoticn # c5eration
:# :nese facilities.
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